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TAPIA, ERMINIA M.

From: DUTTON-LEYDA, TRAVIS K.
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 9:23 AM
To: NGUYEN, NINA A.
Cc: LEASE, TERRY J.; FEGHALI, PATRICIA; LOVATO, JOANN D.; TAPIA, ERMINIA M.; NELSON, 

JOHANNA C.; OSTER, EMILY K.
Subject: Re: Contract for legal services - not sure if procurement was included
Attachments: mime-attachment.eml

Nina, you may use the blanket services determination or this email. 
 
This is professional. 
 
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Travis Dutton-Leyda 
Chief Procurement Officer 
City of Santa Fe 
200 Lincoln Avenue 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
505-629-8351 
tkduttonleyda@santafenm.gov 
 
https://santafenm.gov/finance-2/purchasing-1 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  
Vision without action is merely a dream. 
Action without vision passes the time. 
Vision with action can change the world. ~ Joel A. Barker 
 
 

On Jan 24, 2025, at 9:20 AM, NGUYEN, NINA A. <nanguyen@santafenm.gov> wrote: 

  
Good morning, Travis: 
  
I have attached the Vendor’s COI to this packet. 
  
Would you please get us a written determination so I can send the completed packet to 
Erminia for the Finance Committee? Erminia said that she needs it by 10:00 or this will be 
pushed to next month. Pat will be gone before the next Finance Committee and Governing 
Body. 
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Thank you, 
  
Nina Nguyen (n-yen) 
Asset Development Associate 
Office of Economic Development 
Cell: (505) 819-1870 
  
The City of Santa Fe is hiring! Please click on the link to see all job listings: 
Employment opportunities (munisselfservice.com) 
  
Sign up for our newsletter if you want more info about opportunities for businesses and 
economic development activity in Santa Fe: 
https://bit.ly/SantaFeEconDevNews 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  
From: NGUYEN, NINA A.  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 2:56 PM 
To: DUTTON-LEYDA, TRAVIS K. <tkduttonleyda@santafenm.gov> 
Cc: LEASE, TERRY J. <tjlease@santafenm.gov>; FEGHALI, PATRICIA <pfeghali@santafenm.gov>; LOVATO, 
JOANN D. <jdlovato@santafenm.gov>; TAPIA, ERMINIA M. <emtapia@santafenm.gov>; NELSON, 
JOHANNA C. <jcnelson@santafenm.gov>; OSTER, EMILY K. <ekoster@santafenm.gov> 
Subject: RE: Contract for legal services - not sure if procurement was included 
  
Good afternoon, Travis: 
  
The vendor has requested the COI. I have attached the Horizon’s list of services and highlighted 
Lawyers under the blanket services determination. 
  
Would you be able to give us a written determination of services, please? 
  
This has already passed QoL and we would like to continue with the Finance and GB. We need to 
have the complete packet by 10:30 tomorrow morning. 
  
I really appreciate your time and apologize that this wasn’t complete. 
  
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

 
  

From: DUTTON-LEYDA, TRAVIS K. <tkduttonleyda@santafenm.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 1:07 PM 
To: NGUYEN, NINA A. <nanguyen@santafenm.gov> 
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
  
Nina, 
  
Obtaining service determinations is just one of the many procurement requirements. Please use 
the “roadmap” to ensure the packet has all the required information/documents.  
  
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

Vendor Registration and Current Procurement Opportunities: 
https://cityofsantafenmvendors.munisselfservice.com/Vendors/VBids/SearchResults.aspx 

Internal Link: https://intranet.santafenm.gov/finance_1  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

  

"The future belongs to those who believe in the beauty of their dreams." — Eleanor 
Roosevelt 
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From: NGUYEN, NINA A. <nanguyen@santafenm.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 12:54 PM 
To: OSTER, EMILY K. <ekoster@santafenm.gov> 
Cc: LEASE, TERRY J. <tjlease@santafenm.gov>; FEGHALI, PATRICIA <pfeghali@santafenm.gov>; DUTTON-
LEYDA, TRAVIS K. <tkduttonleyda@santafenm.gov>; LOVATO, JOANN D. <jdlovato@santafenm.gov>; 
TAPIA, ERMINIA M. <emtapia@santafenm.gov>; NELSON, JOHANNA C. <jcnelson@santafenm.gov> 
Subject: FW: Contract for legal services - not sure if procurement was included 
Importance: High 
  
Good afternoon, Emily and Travis: 
  
I saw that Lawyers were covered under the blanket services determination, and this is why I didn’t 
send this packet through the Procurement channel. 
  
I apologize if I was incorrect. 
  
We are working on getting the insurance certificate, but that might take them a day or two, 
depending on if they can reach their insurance representative. 
  
Please let me know what else you need and I will do my best to get that by the end of the day. 
  
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

 
  

From: NELSON, JOHANNA C. <jcnelson@santafenm.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 10:51 AM 
To: NGUYEN, NINA A. <nanguyen@santafenm.gov> 
Subject: FW: Contract for legal services - not sure if procurement was included 
Importance: High 
  
  
  

From: OSTER, EMILY K. <ekoster@santafenm.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 10:44 AM 
To: LEASE, TERRY J. <tjlease@santafenm.gov>; FEGHALI, PATRICIA <pfeghali@santafenm.gov> 
Cc: DUTTON-LEYDA, TRAVIS K. <tkduttonleyda@santafenm.gov>; LOVATO, JOANN D. 
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<jdlovato@santafenm.gov>; TAPIA, ERMINIA M. <emtapia@santafenm.gov>; NELSON, JOHANNA C. 
<jcnelson@santafenm.gov> 
Subject: FW: Contract for legal services - not sure if procurement was included 
Importance: High 
  
Hi Pat and Terry,  
  
In reviewing the attached Declarant Packet for the contract with Garrison Law Firm, I noted that 
some of the normal documents were not included in the packet. It does not appear that the packet 
has been through the Procurement review process, and I did not see a certificate of insurance.  
  
I sent the packet to Purchasing yesterday evening and Travis confirmed that there needs to be a 
CPO determination of exemption or an explanation that this is being processed as a small 
purchase. Either way, contracts must go through the normal contract packet process and contain 
all required documentation as shown in the Purchasing Roadmap (attached here). 
  
I know this item is scheduled to go to Finance Committee and Governing Body next week. I am 
hopeful that the procurement piece can be addressed today so the packet updated in time to make 
the agendas for next week. Please reach out to Purchasing ASAP. I’ve included Travis and JoAnn 
here to flag this item as urgent.  
  
Thank you,  
  
Emily K. Oster, CPA, CGMA, CPO 
Finance Director 
City of Santa Fe 
200 Lincoln Avenue 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
C: 505-629-3411 
ekoster@santafenm.gov  
santafenm.gov  
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  

From: DUTTON-LEYDA, TRAVIS K. <tkduttonleyda@santafenm.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 9:57 PM 
To: OSTER, EMILY K. <ekoster@santafenm.gov>; LOVATO, JOANN D. <jdlovato@santafenm.gov> 
Subject: RE: Contract for legal services - not sure if procurement was included 
  
Hi, thank you for bringing this to our attention. They need to have a CPO determination of 
exemption or explain that they’re processing as a small purchase. Either way, contracts must go 
through the normal contract packet prosses and contain all required documentation as shown in 
our roadmap.  
  

Thanks, 

Travis 
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From: OSTER, EMILY K. <ekoster@santafenm.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 6:18 PM 
To: DUTTON-LEYDA, TRAVIS K. <tkduttonleyda@santafenm.gov>; LOVATO, JOANN D. 
<jdlovato@santafenm.gov> 
Subject: Contract for legal services - not sure if procurement was included 
  
Hi Travis and JoAnn,  
  
The attached legal services contract came to me for signature. The amount is small. I do not see a 
certificate of insurance in the packet, and the memo does not include a sign-off from procurement. 
I wanted to flag this item for you both for possible follow-up to make sure you have everything 
needed for your files.  
  
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

 
  



CERTIFICATE HOLDER

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
If yes, describe under
SPECIAL PROVISIONS below

© 1988- 2009 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2009/09)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCJECT
PRO-

POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTION

DEDUCTIBLE

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

$

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED AUTOS

SCHEDULED AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS

NON-OWNED AUTOS

$

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident)

$

$

$

$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

$

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the
terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

PRODUCER
CUSTOMER ID #:

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
POLICY PROVISIONS.

The Bar Plan Agency

622 Emerson Road, Suite 100

St. Louis, MO 63122

Christina Lewis Abate

(314) 965-3333

cmlewisabate@thebarplan.com

The Garrison Law Firm, LLC

1212 Pennsylvania St.

Albuquerque, NM 87110

The Bar Plan Mutual Insurance Company  29513

Lawyers' Professional Liability

Claims-Made and Reported

LPL 0017696-2024 09/01/2024 09/01/2025 $2,000,000

$3,000,000

City of Santa Fe

200 Lincoln Avenue

Santa Fe, NM 87504
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https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAp02WlAOJlI-Rf7kVQaT30_uk0TQKYIvl


25-0031 Jake A. Garrison
Final Audit Report 2025-02-02

Created: 2025-01-30

By: XAVIER VIGIL (xivigil@santafenm.gov)

Status: Signed

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAp02WlAOJlI-Rf7kVQaT30_uk0TQKYIvl

"25-0031 Jake A. Garrison" History
Document created by XAVIER VIGIL (xivigil@santafenm.gov)
2025-01-30 - 11:42:39 PM GMT- IP address: 63.232.20.2

Document e-signed by XAVIER VIGIL (xivigil@santafenm.gov)
Signature Date: 2025-01-31 - 3:31:49 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 63.232.20.2

Document emailed to Alan Webber (amwebber@santafenm.gov) for signature
2025-01-31 - 3:31:53 PM GMT

Email viewed by Alan Webber (amwebber@santafenm.gov)
2025-01-31 - 3:32:10 PM GMT- IP address: 172.224.247.14

Document e-signed by Alan Webber (amwebber@santafenm.gov)
Signature Date: 2025-01-31 - 3:32:22 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 63.232.20.2

Document emailed to ANDREA SALAZAR (asalazar@santafenm.gov) for signature
2025-01-31 - 3:32:24 PM GMT

Email viewed by ANDREA SALAZAR (asalazar@santafenm.gov)
2025-02-02 - 11:38:01 PM GMT- IP address: 174.240.22.58

Document e-signed by ANDREA SALAZAR (asalazar@santafenm.gov)
Signature Date: 2025-02-02 - 11:38:23 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 174.240.22.58

Agreement completed.
2025-02-02 - 11:38:23 PM GMT


	Declarant Packet - P Fegahli Final.pdf
	Determination Declarant.pdf
	Declarant Packet - Procurement Updated 1.24.25 23.pdf

		2025-03-17T14:50:01-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




